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From: Rosentha l, Stephen on behalf of Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:59 PM PDT 
To: ·•••••••l@Juriechildrens.org>; •••••••••l@chla .usc.edu>; 

childrens.harvard.edu> 
Subject: Re: Final Qs on Trans Youth Care study --

Happy weekend to you all, and safe travels, -

Steve 

Stephen M. Rosenthal, M,D, 
Professor of Pediatrics 
Division of Pediatric l:ndocrinology 
Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
University of California, San Francisco 
Mission H.il t Glob.ii Health and Clinical Sciences 

550 16th St. , 4lh Floor, #4635 
San Franclsco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

Director, Wofld Professional Association for Transgender Health 
Past Vice President and Director, Endocrine Society 
Past Presldent, Pediatric Endocrine Society 

Tel. : (4 15)476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
email: Stephen ,Rosenthal@ucsf.edu 

From: luriechildrens.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:58 PM 
To: ■••···l@chla . usc.edu> · Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu>; 

@childrens.harvard.edu> 
Subject: Re: Final Qs on Trans Youth Care study --

This Message ls From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Bless you! And let's hope the truth will actually prevail, 

Appreciate each of yo~! Happy Weekend -
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: chla.usc.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 4:55:32 PM 
To: Rosenthal , Stephen <Stephen.Rosenlhal@ucsf.edu>; 

@childrens.harvard.edu> 
Subject: Fw: Final Qs on Trans Youth Care study --

luriechildrens.org>; 

The truth will prevail. I argued vociferously for a sfmple and straightforward response. After 4 hours of going back and forth 
with the PR team, I finally got this below: 

From: 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:47 PM 
To: 'Christina Jewett' <chrislina.jewett@nytimes.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Qs on Trans Youth Care study- (EXTERNAL EMAIL) 

Hi Christina , 

Here's clarification on the fol lowing statement you provided: 

• A child in the N.I.H. study who started blockers at age 8, developed ''significant osteopenfa," and switched to hormone 
treatment at 11 "lo support bone health," according lo investigator reports submiNed to the N. I. H 

This statement is incorrect. There 1s no such participant in our study. 
# 
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Please attribute to: Children's Hospital Los Angeles spokesperson 

Thanks, -
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of this original message. 
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From: . - • @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 4:33 PM PDT 
To:■■■ ■■■1ll■■ll■■1@ucsf. edu> 
CC: Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: CSW 11/111 Job Description 
Attachment(s): "Resume Supplement_Jan 2018(53].pdf' 

Hi 

Please find .the completed form attached. 

Thanks! -
From: @ucsf.edu> 
Date: Friday, October 14, 2022 at 4:02 PM 

To:■■■, -~■■-@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: RE: CSW 11/111 Job Description 

Hi -

Can you complete the attached resume supplement form and email it back to me? I need to include this with the new hire request 
case when I submit it to HR. 

Best, 

From: Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:36 PM 
To: ■■■■■■ tl■■ll■■l@ucsf.edu> ; 
Cc: --<alll...a@ucsf.edu>; -~ 
Subject: Re: CSW 11/111 Job Description 

Thank you! 

Steve 

Stephen M. Rosenthal, M.D. 
Professor of Pediatrics 
Division of Pediatric Endocrinology 

Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
University of California , San Francisco 
Mission Hall: Global Health and Clinical Sciences 

550 16th St. , 4 th Floor, #4635 

San Francisco CA 94 143-0434 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

Director, World Professional Association ror Transgender Health 
Past Vice President and Director, Endocrine Society 
Past President, Pediatric Endocrine Society 

Tel. : (415) 476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
email : Stephen Rosenthal@ucsf.edu 

From: @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:34 PM 
To: Rosenthal , Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu>; 
Cc:--· @ucsf.edu>; ,_ < 
Subject: RE: CSW 11/111 Job Descr1ption. 

I'll submit the new hire request today, thanks everyone. 

From: Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 1 :17 PM 

ucsf.edu> 

g)ucsf.edu> 




